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8/26/70
Dear Harold,

Got your latest mallins this {londayh but heva not h=ad time
for response. Thz book is golnz well and I'm almost finished the
writing. Next comes corrections, footnotes, etec.

, There wasn't .too much of your enclosures which warranted g
response from me, Copied letter to Mitchell for me and RB and am
returninz it, Other lettsrs good. It really scares me to think
that these guys are the zovernment--or an inteszral part of it.
Pérhaps somsday, somehow, they will realize that it is they who
are suv- osed to serve the people, not the othsr way around,

Encloged are many thingzs, soms with explanatory notes,

One thinz is a letter from Archives. They finally adait that -

 your base picturg’ was 'taken for you. - How about that! What caused

this sudden changa?
.

Eckhoff refused to write. agencles of ‘origin for interviews

~with docs, ‘etc. . Says staff is already too busy and says Rhoads

will probably make same resvonse to me,

Also, A does have the shel Hershorn Black Stér'pictures,
over 160 contacts of interesting sounding thinzs: TSBD after
shots, Ruby's club, Oswald w police, Curry, Oswald after wounded,

_Scenes at alrport, plus other things and peopls not identified.

I'm getting Xeroxass of these and may ogder photographic prints,

There's not much mors to Say. Really havs to 20.
Besg,

PLm Diews ' Godeh g SEEWB & - T 29y  woiTH rrE
TS Y < KET  ypiwe sHE  STHZES.




